## COMMISSIONER'S RECORD N

County Republican, Lawre

## September 26, 1945

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglus County, met in regular adjourned session, all members of the board being present.

Mr. Gerhart, County Clerk, asked for additional help in preparing and proving the 1945 tax receipts. It was moved by Mr. Johnson, the County Clerk be allowed such additional help as may be necessary to prepare and prove the 1945 tax receipts, the rate shall be as high as the County Clerk may find necessary to provide effecient help, it being understood the cost of preparing the tax receipts shall be divided equally between the County Clerk's and the County Treasurer's departments. as was done in 1944. Mr. Penny seconded the motion, and on vote called, the motion carried.

Mr. Gerhart, County Clerk, also asked for permission to order a new set up for the 1946 real estate assessment rolls and field books. After careful consideration, it was moved by Mr. Penny and seconded by Mr. Johnson that the County Clerk be authorized to order from Diebold, Inc., Flex-dte Binders and Forms for the County-wide 1946 real estate assessment rolls and field books at a total cost of \$1488.23 as set out in quotations submitted by the Diebold distributor, Mr. Wm. J. B.Turner, it being understood that the field book equipment complete, and the forms for the Assessment rolls be delivered by December 1st, and paid for in the amount of \$490.23 out of the 1945 budget, and the remainder of the supplies be delivered by January 1st and paid for in the sum of \$998.00 out of the budget appropriation for 1946. budget appropriation for 1946.

F.W. Ousdahl of Grant Township, appeared before the board, asking the board to repair and maintain the mile road North of Midland.

Mrs. R.E.Kimber and Mrs. Carl J. Hunzicker appeared before the board, asking the County to improve, repair and maintain a portion of W. 9th Street, outside the Sourd, asking the County said her husband offered to do the work free gratis, if the township would furnish the material, but so far nothing has been done toward repairing the road. The Board suggested the ladies meet with the Wakarusa Township board at its regular meeting on Saturday, September 29th.

No further business, the board adjourned.

Attest.

T.R. Cerhart, County Clerk.

Contract of the Board of Commissioners of Douglus County.

October 1, 1945.

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County, met in regular adjourned session, all members of the board being present.

Regular monthly claims for payroll, services and supplies were approved and allowed as per the allowance record.

Mrs. L.A.Adams of Eudora Township presented a petition asking the county to rock at least a part of the mile road from Allsup hill to Bellview School House. The Board of Commissioners called in the Eudora Township Board to discuss the petition and road.

Upon checking the payroll for allowance this day, it was brought to the attention of the board, Mrs. Johns who is working in the County Clerk's office as extra help on the 1945 taxes, is feceiving 50% an hour. It was agreed by the board, Mrs. Johns shall be increased to 75% an hour for the month of October.

No further business, the board adjourned to meet Wednesday October 10th.

ATTEST: Herhart-rt. County Clerk.

L.F. Criffith thairman of the Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County.

October 10, 1945

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session, all members of the board being present.

Additional bills for services and supplies were approved and allowed as per the Allowance Record.

Harold A.Beck, Register of Deeds, was authorized to hire additional help @ 50¢ an hour while taking his vacation.

The Constant Construction Company presented a bid to paint all four faces on the clock on the tower, as well as the numbers and hands, in an amount not to exceed \$200.00. The board accepted the bid.

Allen French, presented his contract to be signed by the board, providing for the 1945 audit which is to be made in 1946, according to the following contract:

394